From: Sinanan, Allison [mailto:Allison.Sinanan@stockton.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 11:56 PM

To: Journal of Trauma & Treatment

Subject: [SPAM] Re: Editorial Board Invitation

Thank you for the invitation to serve as an editorial board member; please find the requested
material attached.

| have a question regarding the request to submit- I am unsure of what is entailed for a
short review or a Research, Review, Short Commentary- further explanation would be greatly
appreciated.

Allison

Allison N. Sinanan, PhD, MSW

Associate Professor of Social Work

BSW Program Coordinator

Faculty Advisor for Phi Alpha Honor Society
Stockton University

101 Vera King Farris Drive

Galloway NJ 08205-9441

Office B 116

Phone: (609) 626-3561
allison.sinanan@stockton.edu

From: Journal of Trauma & Treatment <editor.jtm@omicsonline.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 4:51 AM

To: Sinanan, Allison

Subiject: Editorial Board Invitation

Dear Dr. Allison N Sinanan,
Hope you are doing well!

| wonder if you could write a short review or a Research, Review, Short Commentary, Case
Report, (or any type of article) for Trauma & Treatment (Index Copernicus Value: 6.81).

It would be great if you would submit by 31% August, 2015 so that | can process it for the next
Issue.

If it is not feasible for you in August, then please let me know your feasible time to contribute.

Please submit your article via e-mail to editor.trauma@omicsinc.com or
editor.jtm@omicsonline.org (Or) submit online at

http://www.editorialmanager.com/medicaljournals/default.asp
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NOTE: We are inviting you to be one of the esteemed Editorial Board Members. If you accept,
kindly send us your CV, brief biography, research interests and a photograph.

Please provide me your acceptance for the same!

I will be waiting for your positive mail.
Have a nice and healthy day ahead!

Sincerely,

Yamjala M

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Trauma & Treatment: Open Access
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414

Kindly like our Facebook page link below to check highly accessed articles
https://www.facebook.com/TraumaandTreatment?ref=hl
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